

*will*

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION  
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD  
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 25, 1963

Mr. M. H. Williams  
Consolidated Oil & Gas Company  
Writer Building, 4150 East Mexico Ave.  
Denver 22, Colorado

Re: Packer-leakage Test,  
Tribal "C" #9-7  
A-7-26N-3W

Dear Mr. Williams:

Subject test received here February 20, 1963, does not prove separation between zones. The build-up curve of each zone appears to suffer interference when the opposite zone is produced (See attached graph).

Please reschedule the test and secure sufficient information to prove separation.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick  
Engineer, District #3

ARK:ks

THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION  
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD  
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

Dear Sir:

I am writing to you in response to your letter of the 10th of March, 1964, regarding the proposed construction of a new dam on the Rio Brazos. I am sorry that I cannot provide you with a more definitive answer at this time, but the Commission is currently reviewing the project and will be in a position to make a final decision in the near future.

I am sure that you will understand the need for a thorough review of the project, and I am confident that the Commission will make a decision that is in the best interests of the state and its people.

Sincerely,  
[Signature]

I am sure that you will understand the need for a thorough review of the project, and I am confident that the Commission will make a decision that is in the best interests of the state and its people.

I am sure that you will understand the need for a thorough review of the project, and I am confident that the Commission will make a decision that is in the best interests of the state and its people.

Very truly,  
[Signature]

I am sure that you will understand the need for a thorough review of the project, and I am confident that the Commission will make a decision that is in the best interests of the state and its people.

cc: [Name]